

FEMA Contacts

A

Alabama Emergency Management Agency
5898 County Road 41
P.O. Drawer 2160
Clanton, Alabama 35046-2160
(205) 280-2200
(205) 280-2495 FAX
ema.alabama.gov/

Alaska Division of Homeland Security and
Emergency Management
P.O. Box 5750
Fort Richardson, Alaska 99505-5750
(907) 428-7000
(907) 428-7009 FAX
www.ak-prepared.com

American Samoa Territorial Emergency
Management Coordination
(TEMCO)
American Samoa Government
P.O. Box 1086
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799
(011)(684) 699-6415
(011)(684) 699-6414 FAX

Arizona Division of Emergency Management
5636 E. McDowell Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85008-3495
(800) 411-2336 | (602) 244-0504
(602) 464-6356 FAX
www.dem.azdema.gov

Arkansas Department of Emergency
Management
Bldg. # 9501
Camp Joseph T. Robinson
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72199-9600
(501) 683-6700
(501) 683-7890 FAX

C

California Emergency Management Agency
Mike Dayton
Acting Secretary
3650 Schriever Avenue
Mather, California 95655
(916) 845-8506
(916) 845-8511 FAX
www.calema.ca.gov

Colorado Division of Emergency Management
Department of Local Affairs
9195 East Mineral Avenue
Suite 200
Centennial, Colorado 80112
(720) 852-6600
(720) 852-6750 Fax
www.dola.state.co.us/ or
www.coemergency.com

Connecticut Office of Emergency Management
Department of Emergency Management and
Homeland Security
25 Sigourney Street 6th floor
Hartford, Connecticut 06106-5042
(860) 256-0800
(860) 256-0815 FAX
www.ct.gov/demhs/

D

Delaware Emergency Management Agency
165 Brick Store Landing Road
Smyrna, Delaware 19977
(302) 659-3362
(302) 659-6855 FAX
www.dema.delaware.gov

District of Columbia Emergency Management Agency
2720 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, S.E.
Second Floor
Washington, D.C. 20032
(202) 727-6161
(202) 673-2290 FAX
dcema.dc.gov

F

Florida Division of Emergency Management
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100
(850) 413-9969
(850) 488-1016 FAX
floridadisaster.org

G

Georgia Emergency Management Agency
935 East Confederate Ave SE
P.O. Box 18055
Atlanta, Georgia 30316-0055
(404) 635-7000
(404) 635-7205 FAX
www.gema.state.ga.us

H

Hawaii State Civil Defense
3949 Diamond Head Road
Honolulu, Hawaii 96816-4495
(808) 733-4300
(808) 733-4287 FAX
www.scd.hawaii.gov

I

Idaho Bureau of Homeland Security
4040 Guard Street, Bldg. 600
Boise, Idaho 83705-5004
(208) 422-3040
(208) 422-3044 FAX
www.bhs.idaho.gov/

Illinois Emergency Management Agency
2200 S. Dirksen Pkwy.
Springfield, Illinois 62703
Office: (217) 782-2700 or (217) 782-2700
Fax: (217) 557-1978
www.state.il.us/iema

Indiana Department of Homeland Security
Indiana Government Center South
302 West Washington Street, Room E208
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2767
Office: (317) 232-3986
Fax: (317) 232-3895
<http://www.in.gov/dhs/emermgtngpgm.htm>

Indiana State Emergency Management Agency
302 West Washington Street
Room E-208 A
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2767
(317) 232-3986
(317) 232-3895 FAX
www.ai.org/sema/index.html

Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency
Management Division
7105 NW 70th Ave, Camp Dodge
Building W-4
Johnston, Iowa 50131
(515) 725-3231
(515) 281-3260 FAX
www.iowahomelandsecurity.org

K

Kansas Division of Emergency Management
2800 S.W. Topeka Boulevard
Topeka, Kansas 66611-1287
(785) 274-1409
(785) 274-1426 FAX
www.kansastag.gov/kdem_default.asp

Kentucky Emergency Management
EOC Building
100 Minuteman Parkway Bldg. 100
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-6168
(502) 607-1682 or (800) 255-2587
(502) 607-1614 FAX
www.kyem.ky.gov/

L

Louisiana Office of Emergency Preparedness
7667 Independence Blvd.
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806
(225) 925-7500
(225) 925-7501 FAX
<http://www.gohsep.la.gov/>

M

Maine Emergency Management Agency
#72 State House Station
45 Commerce Drive, Suite #2
Augusta, Maine 04333-0072
(207) 624-4400

Maryland Emergency Management Agency
Camp Fretterd Military Reservation
5401 Rue Saint Lo Drive
Reistertown, Maryland 21136
(410) 517-3600
(877) 636-2872 Toll-Free
(410) 517-3610 FAX
www.mema.state.md.us/

Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency
400 Worcester Road
Framingham, Massachusetts 01702-5399
(508) 820-2000
(508) 820-2030 FAX
www.state.ma.us/mema

Michigan State Police, Emergency Management
& Homeland Security Division
Michigan Dept. of State Police
4000 Collins Road
Lansing, Michigan 48909-8136
(517) 333-5042
(517) 333-4987 FAX
www.michigan.gov/emhspd

Minnesota Homeland Security and Emergency
Management Division
Minnesota Dept. of Public Safety
444 Cedar Street, Suite 223
St. Paul, MN 55101-6223
Office: (651) 201-7400
Fax: (651) 296-0459
www.hsem.state.mn.us

Mississippi Emergency Management Agency
P.O. Box 5644
Pearl, MS 39288-5644
(601) 933-6362
(800) 442-6362 Toll Free
(601) 933-6800 FAX
www.msema.org

Missouri Emergency Management Agency
2302 Militia Drive
P.O. Box 116
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
(573) 526-9100
(573) 634-7966 FAX
sema.dps.mo.gov

Montana Division of Disaster & Emergency
Services
1956 Mt Majo Street
PO BOX 4789
Fort Harrison, Montana 59636-4789
(406) 841-3911
(406) 841-3965 FAX
www.dma.mt.gov/des/

N

Nebraska Emergency Management Agency
1300 Military Road
Lincoln, Nebraska 68508-1090
(402) 471-7421
(402) 471-7433 FAX
www.nema.ne.gov

Nevada Division of Emergency Management
2478 Fairview Dr
Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 687-0300
(775) 687-0330FAX
www.dem.state.nv.us/

Governor's Office of Emergency Management
State Office Park South
33 Hazen Dr
Concord, New Hampshire 03305
(603) 271-2231
(603) 271-3609 FAX
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/bem

New Jersey State Police
New Jersey Office of Emergency Management
P.O. Box 7068, River RD
West Trenton, New Jersey 08628-0068
(609) 882-2000 ext 2700 Monday to Friday
(609) 963-6900 Emergency
(609) 963-6208 Mitigation
(609) 963-6992 State Training Officer
(609) 671-0160 Fax
www.ready.nj.gov

New Mexico Department of Homeland Security
and Emergency Management (DHSEM)
13 Bataan Boulevard
P.O. Box 27111
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502
(505) 476-9600
(505) 476-9635 Emergency
(505) 476-9695 FAX
www.nmdhsem.org/

New York State Emergency Management Office
1220 Washington Avenue
Building 22, Suite 101
Albany, New York 12226-2251
(518) 292-2275
(518) 322-4978 FAX
www.semo.state.ny.us/

North Carolina Division of Emergency
Management
4713 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4713
(919) 733-3867
(919) 733-5406 FAX
www.ncem.org/

North Dakota Department of Emergency
Services
P.O. Box 5511
Bismarck, North Dakota 58506-5511
(701) 328-8100
(701) 328-8181 FAX
www.nd.gov/des

O

Ohio Emergency Management Agency
2855 West Dublin-Granville Road
Columbus, Ohio 43235-2206
Office: (614) 889-7150
Fax: (614) 889-7183
<http://ema.ohio.gov/>

Oklahoma Department of Emergency
Management
2401 Lincoln Blvd Suite C51
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105
(405) 521-2481
(405) 521-4053 FAX
<http://www.ok.gov/OEM/>

Oregon Emergency Management
Department of State Police
3225 State St
Salem, Oregon 97309-5062
(503) 378-2911
(503) 373-7833 FAX
www.oregon.gov/OMD/OEM/index.shtml

P

Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency
2605 Interstate Drive
Harrisburg PA 17110-9463
(717) 651-2001
(717) 651-2040 FAX
www.pema.state.pa.us/

Puerto Rico Emergency Management Agency
P.O. Box 966597
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00906-6597
(787) 724-0124
(787) 725-4244 FAX
www.gobierno.pr/AEMEAD/Inicio

R

Rhode Island Emergency Management Agency
645 New London Ave
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920-3003
(401) 946-9996
(401) 944-1891 FAX
www.riema.ri.gov

S

South Carolina Emergency Management
Division
2779 Fish Hatchery Road
West Columbia South Carolina 29172
(803) 737-8500
(803) 737-8570 FAX
www.scemd.org/

South Dakota Division of Emergency
Management
118 West Capitol
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
(605) 773-3231
(605) 773-3580 FAX
www.oem.sd.gov

T

Tennessee Emergency Management Agency
3041 Sidco Drive
Nashville, Tennessee 37204-1502
(615) 741-0001
(615) 242-9635 FAX
www.tnema.org

Texas Division of Emergency Management
5805 N. Lamar
PO BOX 4087
Austin, Texas 78773-0220
(512) 424-2138
(512) 424-2444 or 7160 FAX
www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/

U

Utah Division of Emergency Services and
Homeland Security
1110 State Office Building
P.O. Box 141710
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1710
(801) 538-3400
(801) 538-3770 FAX
www.des.utah.gov

V

Vermont Emergency Management Agency
Department of Public Safety
Waterbury State Complex
103 South Main Street
Waterbury, Vermont 05671-2101
(802) 244-8721
(800) 347-0488
(802) 244-8655 FAX
www.dps.state.vt.us/vem/

Virgin Islands Territorial Emergency
Management - VITEMA
2-C Contant, A-Q Building
Virgin Islands 00820
(340) 774-2244
(340) 774-1491

Virginia Department of Emergency
Management
10501 Trade Court
Richmond, VA 23236-3713
(804) 897-6500
(804) 897-6556 FAX
<http://www.vaemergency.com/>

W

State of Washington Emergency Management
Division
Building 20, M/S: TA-20
Camp Murray, Washington 98430-5122
(253) 512-7000
(800) 562-6108
(253) 512-7200 FAX
www.emd.wa.gov/

West Virginia Office of Emergency Services
Building 1, Room EB-80 1900 Kanawha
Boulevard, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0360
(304) 558-5380
(304) 344-4538 FAX
<http://www.dhsem.wv.gov/>

Wisconsin Emergency Management
2400 Wright Street
P.O. Box 7865
Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7865
Phone: (608) 242-3232
Fax: (608) 242-3247
emergencymanagement.wi.gov/

Wyoming Homeland Security Training Program
1556 Riverbend Drive
Douglas WY 82633
(307) 358-1920
(307) 358-0994 FAX
wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us

CIL Contacts

California Foundation for Independent Living Centers

1234 H Street, Suite 100
Sacramento California 95814
(916) 325-1690

TTY: (916) 325-1695

FAX: (916) 325-1699

Teresa Favuzzi, Executive Director
cfilc@cfilc.org

Canadian Association of Independent Living Centres

Traci Walters
1104-170 Laurier Avenue West
Ottawa, ON K1P 5V5
(613) 563-2581

TTY: (613) 563-4215

FAX: (613) 563-3861

EMAIL: cailc@magma.ca

Connecticut Association of Centers for Independent Living (CACIL)

151 New Park Avenue - Box 18
Hartford, CT 06106
(860) 656-0430 or (800) 261-3769

TTY: none

FAX: (860) 656-0496

Gary Waterhouse, Executive Director

Florida Association of Centers for Independent Living (FACIL)

325 John Knox Road, Bldg. C, Suite 132
Tallahassee, FL 32303
(850) 575-6004 or (866) 575-6004

FAX: (850) 575-6093

Martina Brawer, Executive Director

Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities in Illinois

300 East Monroe, Suite 100

Springfield, IL 62701

(217) 522-7016 or (800) 433-8848

TTY: (217) 522-7016 or (800) 433-8848

FAX: (217) 522-7024

Debbie Davis, Acting Director

The Illinois Network of Centers for Independent Living (INCIL)

1 West Old State Capitol Plaza, Suite 501
Springfield, IL 62701

(217) 525-1308

TTY: (217) 525-1308

FAX: (217) 525-1312

Ann Ford, Executive Director

Indiana Federation of CILs

845 West 28th Street
Indianapolis, IN 46208

(317) 924-9771

TTY: (317) 924-9771 (relay)

FAX: (317) 924-9771

Emma Lewis-Sullivan, Director

Iowa State Association for Independent Living (ISAIL)

P.O. Box 6156

Rock Island, IA 61204

(309) 793-0090

Liz Sherwin, ISAIL President

Kansas Association of Centers for Independent Living (KACIL)

214 SW Sixth Street, Suite A

Topeka, KS 66603

(785) 215-8048

TTY: none

FAX: (785) 215-8050

Shari Coatney, KACIL Board President

Rosie Cooper, Executive Director

Disability Network/Michigan (Michigan Association of CILs)
1476 Haslett Road
Haslett, MI 48840
(517) 339-0539
TTY: (517) 339-0539
FAX: (517) 339-0805
Amy Maes

Minnesota Association of CILs (MACIL)
2720 North Broadway
Rochester, MN 55906
(507) 285-1815
TTY: none
FAX: none
Cara Ruff, President

Missouri Center for Independent Living (MOCIL)
P.O. Box 1793
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1783
(573) 416-0735
TTY: none
FAX: none
Shawn D'Abreu

New Jersey Association
c/o Progressive CIL
1262 Whitehorse-Hamilton Square Road, Suite 102, Building A
Hamilton, NJ 08690
(609) 581-4500 or (877) 917-4500
TTY: (609) 581-4550
FAX: (609) 581-4555
Scott Elliott

New York Association on Independent Living
One Commerce Plaza
99 Washington Avenue, Suite 806A
Albany, NY 12210
(518) 465-4650
TTY: none
FAX: (518) 465-4625
Melanie Shaw, Executive Director

Oklahoma Association of Center for IL Progressive Independence, Inc.
121 North Porter Road
Norman, OK 73071
(405) 321-3203
TTY: (405) 321-2942
FAX: (405) 321-7601
Jeff Hughes

Oregon Association of Centers for Independent Living (AOCIL)
1839 Northeast Couch Street
Bend, OR 97232
(503) 232-7411
TTY: none
FAX: (503) 232-7480
Sally Lawson, Executive Director

Pennsylvania Council on Independent Living
200 Locust Street, Suite 200
Harrisburg, PA 17101
(717) 920-0530
TTY: (717) 920-0530
FAX: (717) 920-0532
Barbara Orstein, Executive Director

SouthEastern Center Directors' Association (SECDA)
955 Woodland Street
Nashville, TN 37206
(615) 383-9442
TTY: (615) 292-7790
FAX: (615) 383-1176
Tom Hopton

Texas Association of Centers for Independent Living (TACIL, Inc.)
P.O. Box 636
Belton, TX 76513
(254) 933-7487
TTY: (254) 933-7487
FAX: (254) 933-7466
Peggy Cosner, TACIL Chair

Texas Association of Centers for Independent Living (TACIL, Inc.)

7101 Easy Wind Drive, Suite 3114

Austin, TX 78752

(512) 374-0730

TTY: none

FAX: (512) 371-7370

Mack Marsh, Executive Director

Association of Independent Living Centers in Utah (AILU)

3445 South Main Street

Salt Lake City, UT 84115

(801) 466-5565

TTY: (801) 466-5565

FAX: (801) 466-2363

Sandra Curcio, President

Virginia Association of CILs

1502-B Williamson Road, Northeast

Roanoke, VA 24012

(540) 342-1231

TTY: (540) 342-1231

FAX: (540) 342-9505

Karen Michalski-Karney, President

Association of Centers for Independent Living in Washington

10828 Gravelly Lake Drive, Southwest

Lakewood, WA 98499

(253) 582-1253

TTY: none

FAX: (253) 584-4374

Trina Forest, Executive Director

Wisconsin Coalition of Independent Living Centers (WCILC) 501 C3 since 1995

3810 Milwaukee Street

Madison, WI 53714

(608) 444-3842 or (800) 362-9877

TTY: (608) 444-3842 or (800) 362-9877

FAX: (608) 242-0383

Maureen Ryan, Executive Director

National Red Cross Contact

American Red Cross National Headquarters

2025 E Street

Washington, DC 20006

1-800-RED CROSS

(1-800-733-2767)

National Headquarters Staff Directory

202-303-5214

Public Inquiries

202-303-4498 (M-F, 8 AM -5 PM)